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Abdul Rehman

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 20 August 2024 19:47
To: Amit Upadhyay; Anuj Dubey
Cc: Parag Pandey; Abdul Rehman; Azmath Baig; Swapnil Sutar; Swapnil Shejwal; Lovejot Sekhon; Karthick K; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino

Dear Amit/ Anuj, 
 
Please refer below exceptional approval on open advances and process payment on priority.. 
 
 
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
 

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 20 August 2024 19:36 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino 
 
Okay with me as an exception 
 
Best, 
 
Gaurav Dewan 
+91 96655 15000 
 
 

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Date: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 at 7:34 PM 
To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>, Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>, Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>, Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>, 
Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>, Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>, Sandeep Bhat K-Corp 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino 

Dear Gaurav sir, 
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As discussed, requesting your exceptional approval on Open advances to process payment-  
  

BLUESTAR 

Entity 
Vendor 

Code Vendor Name 
Posting 

Date 
Document 

Type 
Open 

Advance Document No. External Doc. No. 
Due Date Document 

Date 
Original 
Amount 

Vendor Posting 
Account 

Balance 

BLR VEND0748 
BLUE STAR 
LIMITED 23-11-2023 

Payment Yes 
ADVBLR/23-24/00114 50%PO/23-24/001637 

23-11-
2023 23-11-2023 26585 303040 26585

BLR VEND0748 
BLUE STAR 
LIMITED 16-05-2024 

Payment Yes 
ADVBLR/24-25/00027 100%BLR/PO/23-24/000004/1 

16-05-
2024 16-05-2024 47000 303040 47000

TFSDPL V0000443 
BLUE STAR 
LIMITED 27-12-2023 

Payment Yes 
ADV/P222300189 100%PO/KRLH232400127 

27-12-
2023 27-12-2023 70505 311010 70505

TFSCPL V0000118 BLUE STAR LTD 14-05-2024 Payment Yes ADVCHN/24-
25/000076 

50%TFSCPL/PO/23-
24/000121/1 

14-05-
2024 14-05-2024 41890 311010 41890

TFSPL V0000776 
BLUE STAR 
LIMITED 16-05-2024 

Payment Yes 
ADVDELT1/2425/00115 50%TFSPL/PO/23-24/000458/1 

16-05-
2024 16-05-2024 20945 311010 20945

TFSPL V0000776 
BLUE STAR 
LIMITED 16-05-2024 

Payment Yes 
ADVDELT1/2425/00116 50%TFSPL/PO/24-25/000025/1 

16-05-
2024 16-05-2024 49560 311010 49560

             
ACE Technologies 

Entity 
Vendor 

Code Vendor Name 
Posting 

Date 
Document 

Type 
Open 

Advance Document No. External Doc. No. 
Due Date Document 

Date 
Original 
Amount 

Vendor Posting 
Account 

Balance 

TFSCPL V0000101 
ACE 
Technologies 17-08-2023 

Payment Yes ADVCHN/23-
24/000238 100%CHN/PO/23-24/000454 

17-08-
2023 17-08-2023 91612 311010 91612 

TFSPL V0000147 
ACE 
Technologies 16-05-2024 

Payment Yes ADVDELT1/2425/0010
0 50%TFSPL/PO/23-24/000287/1 

16-05-
2024 16-05-2024 469407 311010 469407

  
  
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
  

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 19 August 2024 15:21 
To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Samarth Rastogi 
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Suraj,  
  
PFB vendor details. Vendor is not ready to give the material without payment. We need to clear the below mentioned opened advances.  
  
TFSCPL/PO/24-25/000423 - ACE Technologies 
TFSCPL/PO/24-25/000420 - Blue Star Ltd 
  

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

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 August 2024 14:56 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Samarth Rastogi 
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino 
  
Hi Lovejot  
  
Request your urgent support here we have to open this outlet ASAP 
  
Regards 
Azmath  
  

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 12:13 PM 
To: Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil 
Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
  
Dear Suraj , 
  
Request you to please help  to close open advances  
  
++ Azmath  
FYI  
  

From: Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 August 2024 10:41 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino 
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Dear Abdul, 
  
Kindly share updates. 
  
Regards, 
Swapnil 
NSO Manager 
Business Development 
Travel food Services 
  
  
  

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 17 August 2024 14:50 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Karthick,  
  
PO has been rejected by finance due to open advances. Without advance vendor is not ready to deliver the material.  
  
We will take exceptional approval and then re raise the PO for advances by Monday.  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 August 2024 19:24 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino 
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Hi Abdul, 
  
Still Equipment not yet delivered, Kindly update on the same.. 
  
  
Regards, 
Karthick 
  

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 13 August 2024 12:20 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino 
  
Hi Abdul, 
  
Please ensure, 16th Aug'24 should be delivered.  
  
Regards, 
Karthick 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 3:24 PM 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Karthik, 
  
The PO for the equipment has been raised and is currently in the approval stage. 
  
Once the POs are approved and the advances are released, we will deliver the order within 5 to 6 days. 
  
Tentative delivery date is 16th Aug 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 August 2024 15:13 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino 
  
Hi Swapnil, 
  
Update on the same, This equipment to be delivered next week, please plan it accordingly.. 
  
  
Regards, 
Karthick 
  

From: Karthick K  
Sent: 03 August 2024 12:04 
To: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino 
  
Hi Sandeep, 
  
Update the deliver status on the same.. 
  
  
Regards, 
Karthick 
  

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 25 July 2024 13:04 
To: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino 
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Dear Team, 
  
PR TFSCPL-2425-00272 uploaded for New Equipment of Cafeccino CHN T1 
  
Pls Process PO 
  
Regards, 
Smrutika 
  

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 25 July 2024 11:25 
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: PR to be raised for New Equipment of Cafeccino 
  
Hi Smrutika, 
  
Please find the attached details for raising PR for New Equipment’s, 
  
New Equipment Requirement, 
1. Display chiller – 2nos – Size – 1200 X 700 X 1300mm 
2. UC Chiller – 2 nos – Size – 1300 X 700 X 850mm 
3. Marie Chief – 1no – Size – Standard Size 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Karthick 
  

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 24 July 2024 15:31 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Voice Mail (3 minutes and 21 seconds) 
  
Dear Karthick, 
As required please find attached approved Cafeccino layout@Chennai for your reference. 



9

  
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
  

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 24 June 2024 17:49 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Voice Mail (3 minutes and 21 seconds) 
  
Hi Saeed, 
  
Kindly do the needful.. 
  
  
Regards, 
Karthick 
  

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 June 2024 21:23 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan 
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Voice Mail (3 minutes and 21 seconds) 
  
Karthick... ok for now 
  
as discussed this need to be jointly reviewed at time of execution  
  
Sent from Outlook for iOS 

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 6:52 PM 
To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan 
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Voice Mail (3 minutes and 21 seconds) 
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Hi Sir, 
  
There will 168mm ( 6.6 Inches ) need to be adjusted for Operation work flow for Cafeccino SHA due to width of the outlet is reduced for AAI refurb. 
  
Request your approval on the same to proceed further.. 
  
  
Regards, 
Karthick 
  

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 21 June 2024 10:04 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty 
<rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Voice Mail (3 minutes and 21 seconds) 
  
Dear Karthick, 
  
Distance between front counter line & back counter line is not sufficient operation wise, we required at least 800mm in this condition.  
  
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
  

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 June 2024 15:35 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Voice Mail (3 minutes and 21 seconds) 
  
Hi Saeed, 
  
We have space constraints, we can't give more than this. There will be passengers flow will be affected.. 
  
Regards, 
Karthick 

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 3:24 PM 
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
  
As per standard size we required 900mm clear in-between distance. 
  
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
  

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 June 2024 15:17 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Voice Mail (3 minutes and 21 seconds) 
  
Hi Saeed, 
  
Please find the revised layout.. 
  
Regards, 
Karthick 

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 1:04 PM 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Voice Mail (3 minutes and 21 seconds) 
  
Dear Karthick, 
  
Layout is not workable due to very less distance between back & front equipment, please recheck. Thanks  
  
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
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From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 June 2024 17:10 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Voice Mail (3 minutes and 21 seconds) 
  
Hi Saeed, 
  
Please find the revised layout as discussed.. 
  
  
Regards, 
Karthick 
  

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 15 June 2024 12:22 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Voice Mail (3 minutes and 21 seconds) 
  
Andy Flow of Customers from left to right, left to right and then why you put that's all it will be compost for displays and then post and then coffee machine the center or of the back end better is better is 
on the center. He needs to have and and then what happens in this customer will face first person. If he's ordering something then he has to become that. Send me the cash. Why that change the message 
you just to send me the PDF? I'm sure with the I think the checking area and the traffic, so it would be better for easier. 

You received a voice mail from Saeed Khan at saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com. 
  
Job Title: Assistant Manager - Design 
Company: Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Email: saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com 

  

  
Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not clear enough to transcribe. 
  
Set Up Voice Mail 


